9411 Tenth

Niﬂ PUBLIC NOTICE
LiBRARY

Street, Interfochen, MI 49643

The Interlochen Public Library Regular Board Meeting

scheduled for Every 3'Y Monday, Jan, March-June, Aug-Dec. 2023 at 10:00am

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

IPL Conference Room, Interlochen Public Library
9411 Tenth Street
231-276-6767

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
4-17-23

Regular meetings scheduled the third Monday of the month at 10 AM

. Call to Order

Roll call-Secretary will record members
Approve Agenda

Minutes
e Approve the minutes from the 3-20-23

Public Comment (5 minutes per person)

. Treasurer's Report

e Review the treasurer's reports for March 2023
e New lease agreement for copy/fax machine

Director’s Report
Friends Report
TADL Report
Health and Wellness Report
Facilities Report

e Interior design update.
Unfinished Business

o Endowment
o Electronic Sign

New Business
Public Comment (5 minutes per person)

Adjournment



Interlochen Public Library
Mission Statement
To provide the
information, resources and services that our diverse and changing population need in its
lifelong search for intellectual, recreational and vocational information and enrichment.

IPL BOARD MEETING
Interlochen Public Library
9411 Tenth Street, 231-276-6767
Board of Trustees Minutes(draft)

3/20/2023

Call to Order: At 10:0 a.m. by President Pat Thompson

Roll Call -
Present: Rory Baker, Laurie Bouwman, Mary Beth Hardwicke, Pat Thompson

Absent: Sue Egelus, Ethan Fitzpatrick (excused)

Approval of Agenda - :
e Motion to approve the Agend otion made by R. Baker, 2nd, L. Bouwman;
Motion carried. L

Minutes - E .
¢ Motion made to approve l\/llnutes of 1/16/2022 Motlon made by M. Hardwicke; 2nd L.

Bouwman: Motlon carned

Public Comment - No c“:o‘m‘ment; .

Treasurer’s Report - 0
e The board reviewed and dlsoussed the Treasurer s report for January and

Febuary 2023.

Director’s Report - Jennifer Thomet

e See Attached

Friend’s Report -
e Souper Saturday raised $850. Pizza fundraiser with Cicero’s Pizza raised $900. ICA’s

Friends of IPL Benefit concert is April 215t at 7:30 pm. Plant Preorder sale went as
expected, the pick up is May 13" and the plant sale is May 27" at Interlochen Corners.
The friends have decided to take a break this year and not do an additional fundraiser
for 2023 and focus on getting membership and awareness up. The mums sale will be in

the fall again.

TADL Report -
o Michele is pleased to report that many of the homeless issues have resolved now the

day shelters are open all year.



No TADL board meeting for March due to the board retreat.
Possible millage increase as early as the 2024 election.
Finalized the policy overhaul.

Collection HQ launch date will be soon, and will last for 3 years.

Health and Wellness Report -

Applied for Allen Foundation Grant.

Our emphasis on Health and Wellness is on being active, nutritional education,
cooking and learning.

All of the cooking classes are going very well, with most at full capacity.

Facilities Report -

Jennifer has met with Brad at Library Design and they have accepted the project. The
library’s blueprints were given to the designers and they are working on the design
project.

Unfinished Business -
New Business —

Electronic Sign: Discussion follows. The board will reach out to L. Drake for more
information and a possible portable option.

Bricks: Discussion follows! No more bricks, but discussion for possible ways to
honor donors. Examples are websrte update quilt with donor names
embordered.

Memorial plague: Discussion follows Go ahead with project with placement
where it looks best. Motion made by'M. Hardwrcke 2nd L. Bouwman: Motion carried.
Art Display: Smalt garden in the front lawn if possrble Jennifer will ask Grand
Traverse Nursery for drawings and bld for a garden.

Endowment: Discussion follows. Jennifer will reach out and ask the Grand
Traverse Region Communlty Foundatron to present at a board meeting this year.

Public Comment - no public C,Q,rnment

Adjournment -

Motion to adjourn 11:26 a.m. I\/Iotron made by: L. Bouwman, 2nd M. Hardwicke; Motion

carried.
Next meeting will be held April, 17 20283.



Interlochen Public Library

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
101.000.001 General Ckng ChemB 0420 62,082.56
101.000.002 MM Gen ChemB 1180 311,197.11
101.000.004 Petty Cash 125.00
101.000.005 Imprest Checking 305.85
Total Bank Accounts $373,710.52
Accounts Receivable
101.000.040 Accounts Receivable 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable $0.00
Other Current Assets
101.000.011 Undeposited Funds 0.00
101.000.123 Prepaid Expenses 3,043.33
Total Other Current Assets $3,043.33
Total Current Assets $376,753.85
Fixed Assets
101.000.137 Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
101.000.146 Library Equipment 0.00
101.000.150 Books and Collection ltems 0.00
Total Fixed Assets $0.00
TOTAL ASSETS $376,753.85
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
101.000.202 Accounts Payable 0.00
Total Accounts Payable $0.00
Other Current Liabilities
101.000 Audit Accounts Payabie 0.00
101.000.220 Unearned Revenue 0.00
101.000.231 Federal W/H & FICA Payable 0.00
101.000.237 State W/H Payable 0.00
101.000.257 Accrued Payroll 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities $0.00
Total Current Liabilities $0.00
Total Liabilities $0.00

Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:07 AM GMT-04:00

12



Interlochen Public Library

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

TOTAL
Equity

101.000.373 Investment in Fixed Assets 0.00

101.000.376 Restricted Fund Balance
101.000.377 Restricted Endowment 0.00
Total 101.000.376 Restricted Fund Balance 0.00
101.000.388 Expendable Endowment 1,000.00
101.000.390 Unrestricted Fund Balance 186,350.16
101.000.399 Opening Balance Equity 0.00
Net Income 189,403.69
Total Equity $376,753.85
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $376,753.85

Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:07 AM GMT-04:00

212



Interlochen Public Library

Profit and Loss
January - March, 2023

TOTAL
Income
101.400.401 Taxes
101.400.402 TADL Millage 231,953.00
Total 101.400.401 Taxes 231,953.00
101.400.580 Contributions from Local Units
101.400.584 Nutrition Program 22,535.03
Total 101.400.580 Contributions from Local Units 22,535.03
101.400.600 Charges for Services
101.400.601 Copier & Fax 844.10
101.400.602 Rental Space 400.00
Total 101.400.600 Charges for Services 1,244.10
101.400.655 Fines
101.400.657 Overdue Book Fines 410.36
Total 101.400.655 Fines 410.36
101.400.664 Interest
101.400.667 Money Market and CD’s 179.96
Total 101.400.664 Interest 179.96
101.400.672 Donations and Other [ncome
101.400.674 General Donation 5,118.30
Total 101.400.672 Donations and Other Income 5,118.30
Total Income $261,440.75
GROSS PROFIT $261,440.75
Expenses
101.750.701 Personnel Services
101.750.702 Salaries
101.750.702.01 Director 10,132.70
101.750.702.02 Staff 24,366.07
Total 101.750.702 Salaries 34,498.77
101.750.703 Employer Taxes 2,639.16
101.750.704 Payroll Fees 475.00
101.750.705 Staff Development 385.00
Total 101.750.701 Personnel Services 37,997.93
101.750.726 Supplies
101.750.727 Office & General Supplies 1,410.19
Total 101.750.726 Supplies 1,410,19
101.750.800 Other Services and Charges
101.750.801 Rentals and Equipment Lease 1,210.45
101.750.802 Accounting & Auditing 5,255.00
101.750.803 Cataloging Services 345.55

Accrual Basis Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:09 AM GMT-04:00 1/2



Interlochen Public Library

Profit and Loss
January - March, 2023

TOTAL
101.750.804 Exterior Bldg. Maintenance
101.750.804.02 Plowing 2,345.00
101.750.804.04 Waste Removal 111.72
Total 101.750.804 Exterior Bldg. Maintenance 2,456.72
101.750.805 Interior Bldg Maintenance
101.750.805.01 Cleaning Service 2,690.48
101.750.805.02 Mechanical 614.44
101.750.805.04 Fire Suppression 305.00
Total 101.750.805 Interior Bldg Maintenance 3,609.92
101.750.807 Communications & Software 420.81
101.750.808 Bank Fees & Post Office 101.42
101.750.809 Programs & Public Relations 1,933.61
101.750.809.01 Weliness & Nutrition Program 1,377.33
Total 101.750.809 Programs & Public Relations 3,310.94
101.750.810 Memberships & Dues 312.45
101.750.811 Utilities
101.750.811.01 Electric 1,641.95
101.750.811.02 Gas 4,000.48
Total 101.750.811 Utilities 5,642.43
101.750.813 Security 1,131.00
Total 101.750.800 Other Services and Charges 23,796.69
101.750.970 Capital Outlay
101.750.971 Furniture & Equipment 738.66
101.750.972 Books 7,329.10
101.750.973 Audio Visual Materials 532.02
101.750.974 Periodicals 232.47
Total 101.750.970 Capital Outlay 8,832.25
Total Expenses $72,037.06
NET OPERATING INCOME $189,403.69
NET INCOME $189,403.69

Accrual Basis Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:09 AM GMT-04:00

2/2



Interlochen Public Library

Check Detalil
March 2023
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
101.000.001 General Ckng ChemB 0420
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8269 Integrity Business Solutions 941466 -37.98
-37.98
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8270 TCAPS Copy Command Center -4.49
-4.49
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8271 TKS Security -1,131.00
-1,131.00
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8272 Universal Cleaners, LLC -827.84
-827.84
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8273 Amazon Capital Services -885.97
-885.97
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8274 Card MemberServices(L) -2,592.29
-2,582.29
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8275 Pure Water Works -51.22
-51.22
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8276 Amazon.com 6045787810451621 -1,203.05
-1,203.05
03/03/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8277 Baird, Cotter & Bishop, P.C. -5,000.00
-5,000.00
03/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8278 Center Point Large Print -95.88
-95.88
03/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8279 OCLGC, Inc. -345.55
-345.55
03/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8280 DEMCO, Inc. -166.66
-166.66
03/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8281 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance -174.08
-174.08
03/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8282 Amazon Capital Services -341.16
-341.16
03/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8283 AT&T Mobility 287301828183 -82.23
-82.23
03/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8284 Card MemberServices(L) -3,091.91
-3,091.91
083/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 8285 Grand Traverse Nursery Sales, Inc. -910.00
-910.00

101.000.005 Imprest Checking

Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:08 AM GMT-04:00 112




Interlochen Public Library

Check Detail
March 2023

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
03/28/2023 Check 1157 Tom's Foods Market -80.93
80.93

03/28/2023 Check 1158 Tom's Foods Market -23.41
23.41

03/28/2023 Check 1159 Tom’s Foods Market -21.42
21.42

Thursday, April 6, 2023 11:08 AM GMT-04:00 2{2



APPLICATION NO. AGREEMENT NO.

RICOH === AL

Dealer Value Lease Agreement

The words “Lessee,” “you” and “your” refer to Customer. The words “Lessor,” “we,” “us” and “our” refer to Applied Innovation.

FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS

Interlochen Public Library 9411 Tenth St

cITY STATE zIP PHONE FAX
Interlochen Mi 49643 231-932-8558

BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) BILLING STREET ADDRESS

cITY STATE zIP E-MAIL

EQUIPMENT LOCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION.
NOT FINANCED
UNDER THIS
MAKE/MODEL/ACCESSORIES SERIAL NO. STARTING METER AGREEMENT
(1) Ricoh IM C2500 o
O
O
a
[m]
O
O
[ See attached Schedule A [0 See attached Billing Schedule
60 Payments* of $ 160.34 If you are exempt from sales tax, attach your certificate. *plus applicable taxes
The payment (“Payment”) period is monthly unless otherwise indicated.
Payment includes 1,500 B&W pages per month Overages billed quarterly at $ 0.0105 per B&W page*
Payment includes 1,000 Color pages per month Overages billed quarterly at $ 0.062 per Color page*

|

END OF TERM OPTIONS

You may choose one of the following options, which you may exercise at the end of the term, provided that no event of default under this Agreement has occurred and is continuing. If no box is
checked, Fair Market Value will be your end of term option. Fair Market Value means the value of the Equipment in continued use.

[ Purchase all of the Equipment for its Fair Market Value, renew this Agreement, or retum the Equipment.
[ Purchase all of the Equipment for $1.00. At the end of the term, title to the Equipment will automatically transfer to you, AS IS, WHERE IS, with no warranties of any kind.

Upon acceptance of the Equipment, THIS AGREEMENT IS NONCANCELABLE, IRREVOCABLE AND CANNOT BE TERMINATED.
LESSOR ACCEPTANCE

Applied Innovation
LESSOR SIGNATURE TITLE DATED

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

BY SIGNING BELOW OR AUTHENTICATING AN ELECTRONIC RECORD HEREOF, YOU CERTIFY THAT YOU HAVE REVIEWED AND DO AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
THIS AGREEMENT ON THIS PAGE AND ON PAGE 2 ATTACHED HERETO.

Interlochen Public Library X
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE DATED
FEDERAL TAX I.D. # PRINT NAME

DELIVERY & ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

You certify and acknowledge that all of the Equipment listed above: 1) has been received, installed and inspected; and 2) is fully operational and unconditionally accepted.

Interlochen Public Library X

CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE ACCEPTANCE DATE

PRINT NAME
TERMS AND CONDITIONS (Continued on Page 2)

1. AGREEMENT: You agree to lease from us the goods, together with all replacements, parts, repairs, additions, and accessions incorporated therein or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, without limitation,
insurance recoveries ("Equipment") and, if applicable, finance certain software, software license(s), software components and/or professional services in connection with software (collectively, the *Financed Items,” which are included in the
word “Equipment” unless separately stated) from software licensor(s) and/or supplier(s) (collectively, the “Supplier’), all as described in this Agreement and in any attached schedule, addendum or amendment hereto (“Agreement’). You
represent and warrant that you will use the Equipment for business purposes only. You agree to all of the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance certification, is the entire agreement between you and us
regarding the Equipment and which supersedes all prior agreements, including any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response or other related document. This Agreement becomes valid upon execution by us. If any provision of
this Agreement is declared unenforceable, the other provisions herein shall remain in full force and effect to the fullest extent permitted by law.

28654 (2017) Page 1 of 2 Rev. 07/28/2022



2. OWNERSHIP; PAYMENTS; TAXES AND FEES: We own the Equipment, excluding any Financed ltems. Ownership of any Financed ems shall remain with Supplier thereof. You will pay all Payments, as adjusted, when due, without
notice or demand and without abatement, set-off, counterclaim or deduction of any amount whatsoever. If any part of a Payment is more than 5 days late, you agree to pay a fate charge equal to: a) the higher of 10% of the Payment which is
Tate or $26.00, or b} if less, the maximum charge allowed by law. The Payment may be adjusted proportionately upward or downward: (i) if the shipping charges or taxes differ from the estimate given to you; andfor (ii) to comply with the fax
faws of the state in which the Equipment is located. You shall pay all applicable taxes, assessments and penalties related to this Agreement, whether levied or assessed on this Agreement, on us {except on our income} or you, or on the
Equipment, its lease, sale, ownership, possession, use or operation. If we pay any taxes or other expenses thal are owed hereunder, you agree to reimburse us when we request. If we are required by law to file personal property tax returns
with respect fo the Equipment or for your use of any Financed ltems under this Agreement, you agree to pay us a yearly processing fee of up to $50 for administering property tax filings. You agree to pay us a fee of up to $50 for filing andfor
searching costs required under the Uniform Commercial Code ("UCC") or other laws. You agree to pay us an origination fee of up to $125 for all closing costs. We may apply all sums received from you fo any amounts due and owed to us
under the terms of this Agreement. If for any reason your check is returned for insufficient funds, you will pay us a service charge of $30 or, if less, the maximum charge allowed by law. We may make a profit on any fees, estimated fax
payments and other charges paid under this Agreement.

3. EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST: At your expense, you shall keep the Equipment: (i) in good repair, condition and working order, in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances and manufacturers’ and regulatory standards; (ii} free
and clear of all liens and claims; and (iii) at your address shown on page 1, and you agree not to move it unless we agree in writing. You grant us a security inferest in the Equipment to secure alt amounts you owe us under this Agreement or
any other agreement with us (*Other Agreements™), except amounts under Other Agreements which are secured by land and/or buildings. You authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) to show our interest. You will not
change your name, state of organization, headquarters or residence without providing prior written notice to us. You will notify us within 30 days if your state of organization revokes or terminates your existence.

4. INSURANCE; COLLATERAL PROTECTION; INDEMNITY; LOSS OR DAMAGE: You agree to keep the Equipment fully insured against all risk, with us named as lender's loss payee, in an amount not tess than the full replacement value
of the Equipment until this Agreement is terminated. You also agree to maintain commercial general liability insurance with such coverage and from such insurance carrier as shalf be satisfactory to us and to include us as an additional insured
on the policy. You will provide written notice to us within 10 days of any modification or cancellation of your insurance policy(s). You agree to provide us certificates or other evidence of insurance acceptable to us. |f you do not provide us
with acceptable evidence of property insurance within 30 days after the start of this Agreement, we may, at our sole discretion, do as provided in either (A} or (B) below: (A) We may secure property loss insurance on the Equipment from a
canier of our choosing in such forms and amounts as we deem reasonable o protect our interests. If we secure insurance on the Equipment, we will not name you as an insured party, your interests may not be fully protected, and you will
reimburse us the premium which may be higher than the premium you would pay if you obtained insurance, and which may result in a profit o us through an investment in reinsurance. In addition, you agree to pay us our standard fees in
connection with obtaining such insurance. If you are current in all of your obligations under the Agreement at the time of loss, any insurance proceeds received will be applied, at our option, to repair or replace the Equipment, or to pay us the
remaining payments due or to become due under this Agreement, plus our booked residual, both discounted at 2% per annum. (B) We charge you a monthly propery damage surcharge of up to .0035 of the Equipment cost as a result of our
credit risk and administrative and other costs, as would be further described on a letter from us to you. We may make a profit on this program. NOTHING IN THIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE YOU OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY
INSURANCE ON THE EQUIPMENT. We are not responsible for, and you agree to hold us harmless and reimburse us for and to defend on our behalf against, any claim for any loss, expense, liability or injury caused by or in any way related
to delivery, installation, possession, ownership, leasing, manufacture, use, condition, inspection, removal, refum or storage of the Equipment. Al indemnities will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. You are responsible for
any loss, theft, destruction or damage to the Equipment (*Loss"), regardless of cause, whether or not insured. You agree to promptly notify us in writing of any Loss. If a Loss occurs and we have not otherwise agreed in writing, you will
promptly pay to us the unpaid balance of this Agreement, including any fulure Payments to the end of the term plus the anticipated residual value of the Equipment, both discounted to present value at 2%. Any proceeds of insurance will be
paid to us and credited against the Loss. You authorize us to sign on your behalf and appoint us as your attomey-in-fact to endorse in your name any insurance drafts or checks issued due to a Loss.

5. ASSIGNMENT: YOU SHALL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, ENCUMBER, PLEDGE OR SUBLEASE THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT, without our prior written consent. You shall not consolidate or merge with or into
any other entity, distribute, sell or dispose of all or any substantial portion of your assets other than in the ordinary course of business, without our prior written consent, and the surviving, or successor entity or the transferee of such assets, as
the case may be, shall assume all of your obligations under this Agreement by a written instrument acceptable to us. No event shall occur which causes or results in a transfer of majority ownership of you while any obligations are outstanding
hereunder. We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice to or consent from you. You agree that if we sell, assign or transfer this Agreement, our assignee will have the same rights and benefits that we have now and will not
have to perform any of our obligations. You agree that our assignee will not be subject to any claims, defenses, or offsets that you may have against us. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their respective successors and assigns.

6. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: You will be in defaultif: (i) you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us or you fail to perform in accordance with the covenanis, terms and conditions of this Agreement or any other agreement with us
or any of our affiliates or fall to perform or pay under any material agreement with any other entity; (i) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresentation to us; (iif) you or any guarantor dies, dissolves, liquidates, terminates
existence or is in bankruptcy; (iv) you or any guarantor suffers a material adverse change in its financial, business or operating condition; or (v) any guarantor defaulls under any guaranty for this Agreement. If you are ever in default, at our
option, we can cancel this Agreement and require that you pay the unpaid balance of this Agreement, including any future Payments to the end of term plus the anticipated residual value of the Equipment, both discounted to present value at
2%. We may recover default interest on any unpaid amount at the rate of 12% per year. Concurrently and cumulatively, we may also use any remedies available to us under the UCC and any other law and we may require that you immediately
stop using any Financed Items. f we take possession of the Equipment, you agree to pay the costs of repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale. The net proceeds of the sale of any Equipment will be credited against what you owe us
under this Agreement and you will be responsible for any deficiency. In the event of any dispute or enforcement of our rights under this Agreement or any relaled agreement, you agree to pay our reasonable aftorneys' fees {including any
incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee. WE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT
OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT, ACT OR OMISSION BY ANYONE. Any delay or failure to enforce our rights under this Agreement will not prevent us from enforcing any rights at a later time. You agree that this Agreement
is @ "Finance Lease” as defined by Arficte 2A of the UCC and your rights and remedies are governed exclusively by this Agreement. You waive all rights under sections 2A-508 through 522 of the UCC. finterest is charged or collected in
excess of the maximum lawful rate, we will refund such excess to you, which will be your sole remedy.

7. INSPECTIONS AND REPORTS: We have the right, at any reasonable time, to inspect the Equipment and any documents relating o its installation, use, maintenance and repair. Within 30 days after our request (or such longer period as
provided herein), you will deliver all requested information (including tax retums) which we deem reasonably necessary to determine your current financial condition and faithful performance of the terms hereof. This may include: (i) compiled,
reviewed or audited annual financial statements (including, without limitation, a balance sheet, a statement of income, a statement of cash flow, a statement of changes in equity and notes to financial statements) within 120 days after your
fiscal year end, and (i) management-prepared interim financial statements within 45 days after the requested reporting period(s). Annual statements shall set forth the corresponding figures for the prior fiscal year in comparative form, all in
reasonable detail without any qualification or exception deemed material by us. Unless otherwise accepted by us, each financial statement shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied
and shall fairly and accurately present your financiat condition and results of operations for the period fo which it pertains. You authorize us to obtain credit bureau reports for credit and collection purposes and to share them with our affifates
and agents.

8. END OF TERM: Unless the purchase option is $1.00, at the end of the initial term, this Agreement shall renew for successive 12-month renewal term(s) under the same terms hereof unless you send us written notice between 90 and 150
days before the end of the initial term or at least 30 days before the end of any renewal term that you want to purchase or retum the Equipment, and you timely purchase or return the Equipment. You shall continue making Payments and
paying all other amounts due until the Equipment is purchased o retumed. As long as you have given s the required writlen notice, if you do not purchase the Equipment, you will retum alt of the Equipment to a location we specify, at your
expense, in retail re-saleable condition, full working order and complete repair. YOU ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ANY DATA THAT MAY RESIDE IN THE EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO HARD DRIVES,
DISK DRIVES OR ANY OTHER FORM OF MEMORY. You cannot pay off this Agreement or refum the Equipment prior to the end of the initial term without our consent. If we consent, we may charge you, in addition to other amounts owed,
an early termination fee equal to 5% of the price of the Equipment.

9. USA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE; ANTI-TERRORISM AND ANTI-CORRUPTION COMPLIANCE: To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money Jaundering activities, federal law requires all financial institutions to obtain,
verify, and record information that identifies each customer who opens an account. When you enter into a transaction with us, we ask for your business name, address and other information that will allow us to identify you. We may also ask
to see other documents that substantiate your business fdentity. You and any other person who you control, own a controlling interest in, or who owns a controlling interest in or otherwise controls you in any manner ("Representatives®) are
and will remain in full compliance with all laws, regulations and govemment guidance concerning foreign asset control, rade sanctions, embargoes, and the prevention and detection of money laundering, bribery, corruption, and terrorism, and
neither you nor any of your Representatives is or will be listed in any Sanctions-refated list of designated persons maintained by the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Office of Foreign Assets Control or successor or the U.S. Department of State.
You shatl, and shall cause any Representative to, provide such information and take such actions as are reasonably requesed by us in order to assist us in maintaining compliance with anti-money laundering laws and regulations.

10. MISCELLANEOUS: Unless otherwise stated in an addendum hereto, the parties agree that: (i) this Agreement and any related documents hereto may be authenticated by electronic means; (i) the “original® of this Agreement shall be the
copy that bears your manual, facsimile, scanned or electronic signature and (hat also bears our manually or electronically signed signature and is held or controlled by us; and (i} to the extent this Agreement constitutes chattel paper (as
defined by the UCC), a security interest may only be created in the original. You agree not to raise as a defense fo the enforcement of this Agreement or any related documents that you or we executed or authenticated such documents by
electronic or digital means or that you used facsimile or other electronic means to transmit your signature on such documents. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary heregin, we reserve the right to require you to sign this Agreement or any
related documents hereto manually and to send to us the manually signed, duly executed documents via overnight courier on the same day that you send us the facsimile, scanned or electronic transmission of the documents. You agree fo
execute any further documents that we may request to carry out the infents and purposes of this Agreement. Whenever our consent is required, we may withhold or condition such consent in our sole discretion, except as otherwise expressly
stated herein. From time to time, Supplier may extend to us payment terms for Equipment financed under this Agreement that are more favorable than what has been quoted fo you or the general public, and we may provide Suppfier information
regarding this Agreement if Supplier has assigned or referred it to us. All notices shall be mailed or defivered by facsimile transmission or overnight courier to the respective parties at the addresses shown on this Agreement or such other
address as a party may provide in wriing from time to time. By providing us with a telephone number for a ceflular phone or other wireless device, including a number that you later convert o a ceflutar number, you are expressly consenting to
receiving communications, including but not fimited to prerecorded or artificial voice message calls, lext messages, and calls made by an autematic telephone dialing system, from us and our affiliates and agents at that number. This express
consent applies o each such telephone number that you provide to us now or in the future and permits such calls for non-marketing purposes. Calls and messages may incur access fees from your cellular provider. You authorize us to make
non-material amendments (including completing and conforming the description of the Equipment) on any document in connection with this Agreement. Unless stated othervise herein, all other modifications to this Agreement must be in
wiiting and signed by each party or in a duly authenticated electronic record. This Agreement may not be modified by course of performance.

1. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS: WE ARE LEASING THE EQUIPMENT TO YOU "AS-IS." YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPPLIER AND THE EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT. IN THE EVENT WE ASSIGN THIS
AGREEMENT, OUR ASSIGNEE DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT. SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF SUPPLIER,
AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY
SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF, AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM
INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS, INFRINGEMENT OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE EQUIPMENT, ANY ASSOGIATED SOFTWARE AND ANY FINANCED ITEMS. SO LONG AS YOU ARE NOT IN DEFAULT UNDER
THIS AGREEMENT, WE ASSIGN TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES IN THE EQUIPMENT GIVEN TO US,

12. LAW; JURY WAIVER: This Agreement will be govemed by and construed in accordance with the faw of the principal place of business of Lessor or, it assigned, its assignee. You consent fo jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal
court in the state of Lessor or, if assigned, ifs assignee has its principal place of business and waive the defense of inconvenient forum. For any action arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the Equipment, BOTH PARTIES WAIVE ALL
RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY.

13. MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES: You have elected to enter info a separate arrangement with Supplier for maintenance, inspection, adjustment, parts replacement, drums, cleaning material required for proper operation and toner and
developer (*Arrangement’). You agree to pay all amounts owing under this Agreement regardiess of any claim you have against Supplier refating o the Arrangement. Supplier will be solely responsible for performing all services and providing
all supplies under the Arrangement. You agree not to hold Lessor (if different from Supplier} or any assignee of this Agreement responsible for Supplier's obligations under the Arrangement. As a convenience to you, we will provide you with
one invoice covering amounts owing under this Agreement and the Arangement. If necessary, Supplier's obligations to you under the Arrangement may be assigned by us. You agree fo pay a monthly supply freight fee to cover the costs of
shipping supplies to you. Each month, you are entitled to produce the minimum number of copies shown on page 1 of this Agreement for each applicable copy type. Regardless of the number of copies made, you will never pay less than the
minimum Payment. You agree to provide periodic meter readings on the Equipment. You agree to pay the applicable overage charge for each metered copy that exceeds the applicable minimum number of copies. Copies made on equipment
marked as not financed under this Agreement will be included in determining your copy and overage charges. At the end of the first year of this Agreement, and once each successive 12-month period thereafter, the maintenance and supplies
portion of the Payment and the overage charges may be increased by a maximum of 15% of the existing payment or charge. In order to facilitate an orderly fransition, the start date of this Agreement will be the date the Equipment is delivered
{o you or a date designated by us, as shown on the first invoice. If a later start date is designated, in addition to all Payments and other amounts due hereunder, you agree to pay us a transitional payment equal to 1/30th of the Payment,
multiplied by the number of days between the date the Equipment is delivered to you and the designated start date. The first Payment is due 30 days after the start of this Agreement and each Payment thereafter shall be due on the same day
of each month.

28654 (2017) Page 2 of 2 Rev. 07/28/2022



words “you" and “your” refer to Customer. The words “we” and “us” refer to Lessor.

1. The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the
following language:

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CUSTOMER: You hereby represent
and warrant to us that: (i) you have been duly authorized under the Constitution and
laws of the applicable jurisdiction and by a resolution or other authority of your
governing body to execute and deliver this Agreement and to carry out your
obligations hereunder; (ii) all legal requirements have been met, and procedures have
been followed, including public bidding, in order to ensure the enforceability of this
Agreement; (jii) this Agreement is in compliance with all laws applicable to you,
including any debt limitations or limitations on interest rates or finance charges; (iv)
the Equipment will be used by you only for essential governmental or proprietary
functions of you consistent with the scope of your authority, will not be used in a trade
or business of any person or entity, by the federal government or for any personal,
family or household use, and your need for the Equipment is not expected to diminish
during the term of this Agreement; (v) you have funds available to pay Payments until
the end of your curent appropriation period, and you intend to request funds to make
Payments in each appropriation period, from now until the end of the term of this
Agreement; and (vi) your exact legal name is as set forth on page one of this
Agreement.

INITIAL TERM AND RENEWAL TERM(S): The term of the Agreement consists of
an initial term beginning on the date we pay Supplier and ending at the end of your
fiscal year in which we pay Supplier, and a series of renewal terms, each co-extensive
with your fiscal year. Except to the extent required by applicable law, if you do not
exercise your right to terminate the Agreement under the Non-Appropriation or
Renewal paragraph as of the end of any fiscal year, the Agreement will be deemed
automatically renewed for the next succeeding renewal term.

An election by you to terminate the Agreement under the Non-Appropriation or
Renewal paragraph is not a default.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Agreement, if we cancel the
Agreement following a default by you, we may require that you pay the unpaid
balance of Payments under the Agreement through the end of your then-current fiscal
year, but we may not require you to pay future Payments due beyond that fiscal year
or the anticipated residual value of the Equipment. If we sell the Equipment following
a default by you, you will not be responsible for a deficiency, except to the extent of
our costs of repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale, and our attorneys’ fees
and costs.

NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL: If either sufficient funds are not
appropriated to make Payments or any other amounts due under this Agreement or
(to the extent required by applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed either
automatically or by mutual ratification, this Agreement shall terminate and you shall
not be obligated to make Payments under this Agreement beyond the then-current
fiscal year for which funds have been appropriated. Upon such an event, you shall,
no later than the end of the fiscal year for which Payments have been appropriated
or the term of this Agreement has been renewed, deliver possession of the Equipment
to us. If you fail to deliver possession of the Equipment to us, the termination shall
nevertheless be effective but you shall be responsible, to the extent permitted by law
and legally available funds, for the payment of damages in an amount equal to the
portion of Payments thereafter coming due that is attributable to the number of days
after the termination during which you fail to deliver possession and for any other loss
suffered by us as a result of your failure to deliver possession as required. You shall
notify us in writing within seven days after (i) your failure to appropriate funds
sufficient for the payment of the Payments or (ii) to the extent required by applicable
law, (a) this Agreement is not renewed or (b) this Agreement is renewed by you (in
which event this Agreement shall be mutually ratified and renewed), provided that
your failure to give any such notice under clause (i) or (ii) of this sentence shall not
operate to extend this Agreement or result in any liability to you.

SUPPLEMENTS; SEPARATE FINANCINGS: To the extent applicable, in the event

that the parties hereafter mutually agree to execute and deliver any supplement or
schedule (“Supplement”) under the above-referenced Agreement, such Supplement,

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
ADDENDUM

AGREEMENT # 2986823

Addendum to Agreement # 2986823 and any future supplements/schedules thereto, between Interlochen Public Library, as Customer and Applied Innovation, as Lessor. The

as it incorporates the terms and conditions of the Agreement, shall be a separate
financing distinct from the Agreement or other Supplements thereto. Without limiting
the foregoing, upon the occurrence of an event of default or a non-appropriation event
with respect to the Agreement or a Supplement (each, a separate “Contract’), as
applicable, we shall have the rights and remedies specified in the Agreement with
respect to the Equipment financed and the Payments payable under such Contract,
and we shall have no rights or remedies with respect to Equipment financed or
Payments payable under any other Contract unless an event of default or non-
appropriation event has also occurred under such other Contract.

2. The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by restating
certain language as follows:

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall indemnify and hold us harmless
is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You shall not be required to indemnify
or hold us harmless against liabilities arising from this Agreement. However, as
between you and us, and to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds,
you are responsible for and shall bear the risk of loss for, shall pay directly, and shall
defend against any and all claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses,
damages or losses arising under or related to the Equipment, including, but not limited
to, the possession, ownership, lease, use or operation thereof, except that you shall
not bear the risk of loss of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions,
expenses, damages or losses that arise directly from events occurring after you have
surrendered possession of the Equipment in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement to us or that arise directly from our gross negligence or willful misconduct.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is governed by a particular
state’s laws and you consent to such jurisdiction and venue is hereby amended and
restated as follows: “This Agreement will be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state where you are located. You consent to
jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal court in such state and waive the
defense of inconvenient forum.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating this Agreement supersedes any invoice
andfor purchase order is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You agree that
the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance
certification, is the entire agreement between you and us regarding the Equipment
and which supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response
or other related document.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that this Agreement shall automatically renew
unless the Equipment is purchased, returned or a notice requirement is satisfied is
hereby amended and restated as follows: “Unless the purchase option is $1.00 or
$101.00, you agree to send us written notice at least 30 days before the end of the
final renewal term that you want to purchase or return the Equipment, and you agree
to so purchase or return the Equipment not later than the end of the final renewal
term. If you fail to so purchase or return the Equipment at or before the end of the
final renewal term, you shall be a holdover tenant with respect to this Agreement and
the Equipment, and this Agreement shall renew on a month-to-month basis under the
same terms hereof until the Equipment has been purchased or returned.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby
amended and restated as follows: “We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement
without notice to or consent from you, and you waive any right you may have to such
notice or consent.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a security interest in the
Equipment to secure all amounts owed to us under any agreement is hereby
amended and restated as follows: “To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a
security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under this
Agreement and any supplements hereto. You authorize and ratify our filing of any
financing statement(s) and the naming of us on any vehicle title(s) to show our
interest.”

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a default by you under any agreement
with our affiliates or other lenders shall be an event of default under the Agreement

NOTE: CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE.

11557 REV 10/21




is hereby amended and restated as follows: “You will be in default if: (i) you do not
pay any Payment or other sum due to us under this Agreement when due or you fail
to perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement;
(ii) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresentation to us; or (iii)
you dissolve, liquidate, terminate your existence or are in bankruptcy.

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall pay our attorneys’ fees is hereby
amended and restated as follows: “In the event of any dispute or enforcement of
rights under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agree to pay, to the extent
permitted by law and to the extent of legally available funds, our reasonable attorneys’
fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding),
actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee.”

Any provision in the Agreement requiring you to pay amounts due under the
Agreement upon the occurrence of a default, failure to appropriate funds or failure to
renew the Agreement is hereby amended to limit such requirement to the extent
permitted by law and legally available funds.

3. If your end-of-term option is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or
$101.00, the following applies: Unless otherwise required by law, upon your
acceptance of the Equipment, title to the Equipment shall be in your name, subject to
our interest under this Agreement.

4. With respect to any “Financed Items,” the following provisions shall be
applicable to such Financed Items:

This Addendum concerns the granting to you of certain software and/or software
license(s) (‘Licensed Software”), the purchase by you of certain software
components, including but not limited to, software maintenance and/or support
(“Products”) and/or the purchase by you of certain implementation, integration,
training, technical consulting and/or professional services in connection with software
(“Services”) (collectively, the “Financed Items") from software licensor(s) and/or
supplier(s) (collectively, the “Supplier”), all as further described in the agreement(s)
between you and Supplier (collectively, the “Product Agreement”). For essential
governmental purposes only, you have requested and we have agreed that instead
of you paying the fees pursuant to the Product Agreement to Supplier for the
Financed Items, we will satisfy your obligation to pay such fees to Supplier, and in
consideration thereof, you shall repay the sums advanced by us to Supplier by
promptly making certain installment payments to us, which are included in the
Payments set forth in the Agreement.

To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security interest in the license(s),
including without limitation, all of your rights in the Licensed Software granted
thereunder, the Products, all rights to payment under the Product Agreement, the
Financed Items, and all proceeds of the foregoing to secure all amounts you owe us
under this Agreement. You authorize and ratify our filing of any financing
statement(s) to show our interest.

Ownership of any Licensed Software shall remain with Supplier thereof. All Financed
Items shall be provided by a Supplier unrelated to us, and your rights with respect to
such Financed Items shall be govemed by the Product Agreement between you and
Supplier, which shall not be affected by this Agreement. IN NO EVENT SHALL WE

HAVE ANY OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS, AND ANY
FAILURE OF SUPPLIER TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS SHALL NOT
EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US IN ANY WAY. YOU HAVE SELECTED
SUPPLIER AND THE FINANCED ITEMS BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT.
WE DO NOT TAKE RESPONSBILITY FOR THE INSTALLATION OR
PERFORMANCE OF THE FINANCED ITEMS. SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF
OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF SUPPLIER, AND NOTHING SUPPLIER
STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. YOU
WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF
ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR
MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE
SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO
THE FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT AGREEMENT AND TAKE
ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR AS TO ANY PATENT, TRADEMARK OR
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE,
DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS OR ANY
OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE FINANCED ITEMS. YOU HEREBY WAIVE
ANY CLAIM (INCLUDING ANY CLAIM BASED ON STRICT LIABILITY OR
ABSOLUTE LIABILITY IN TORT) THAT YOU MAY HAVE AGAINST US FOR ANY
LOSS, DAMAGE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS
OF DATA OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES) OR EXPENSE CAUSED BY THE
FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT AGREEMENT OR A
TERMINATION OF THE FINANCED ITEMS PURSUANT TO AN EVENT OF
DEFAULT, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
DAMAGE, LOSS, EXPENSE OR COST.

The following shall be additional events of default under the Agreement: (i) you fail to
perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of the Product
Agreement, or (i) the Product Agreement is terminated, suspended, materially
restricted or limited.

The following shall be additional remedies we have for your default under the
Agreement: We shall have the right to: (a) cause the termination of the Financed
Items and you irrevocably consent to such termination of the Financed Items by
Supplier; and (b) require you to immediately stop using the Financed Items
(regardless of whether you are in default under the Product Agreement) and you shall,
at our option, either deliver to us a certification executed by a duly authorized officer
certifying that you have ceased use of the Financed Items or deliver the Financed
Items to a location designated by us. In the event you are entitled to transfer the right
to use the Financed Items to any third party, you hereby agree to transfer any such
right to use the Financed Items to any third party selected by us and acknowledge
that you shall have no right to fees payable by any third party in connection with such
transfer. However, we shall not be required to mitigate our damages caused by a
default by transferring any Financed Items to a third party.

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the applicable changes noted above are incorporated by reference into the Agreement. In all other respects,
the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect and remain binding on Customer. In the event of any conflict between the terms and
conditions of the Agreement and this Addendum, the terms and conditions of this Addendum shall control. Customer has caused this Addendum to be executed

by its duly authorized officer as of the date below.

Applied Innovation
Lessor

Signature

Title Date

Interlochen Public Library

Customer

X

Signature

Title Date

NOTE: CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE.

11557 REV 10/21



INTERLOCHEN PUBLIC

%_ LiBRARY

9411 Tenth Street, Interlochen, M| 49643

212766761 APRIL DIRECTOR’S REPORT—JENNIFER THOMET

Interior design update. | met with Brad and Jennifer from Library Design virtually again. They
have a better understanding of the layout and inventory we have. Brad said we can alter and
use some of our metal shelves to lower the price significantly. We're looking at having this
done around August and early September. We will not need to shut the library down. The
budget for the project is $150,000. The friends have received sizable donations ($100,000)
from an anonymous donor with an additionally $50,000 promised this year. I've talked to the
donor and let them know my plans for this generous donation, and they are ok with it.

Renters

We have many renters already booked for the spring and summer. ICA is back hosting their
writers' workshop here in June. With all these bookings, we lighten up our Saturday programs
in the summer.

Programs

H&W Be Healthy, Be Active Community Cooking Workshops & Reader Chef, Jr

We are going strong with these programs. Susanne and | are working on a Summer Sizzles
Cooking Class featuring fun and healthy grilling entries. Kids can Cook will begin every other
Thursday during the summer for elementary-aged children.

Jane from MSU is excited to join Susanne for Cooking for One this fall. Jane will provide the
nutrition side of the program, and Susanne will lead the cooking portion.

Programs

Smart Money Story Hour

This event was enjoyable. Miss Ann read Spend It and Max and Ruby's Lemonade Stand
along with a finger play and songs. Afterward, | moved the families to the community room,
where we had money-related games, imaginative play, and manipulatives. The friends
provided snacks, TBA Credit Union handed out 30 goodie bags, and Michigan Financial
Wellness provided books. The total participation was 50.

Autism Awareness presentation on April 13th by NorthEd.

An excellent community program; we had 20 people attend, including families and community
members. The friends provided snacks, and the children played while their caregivers
interacted with the presenters. The presenters are willing to return for an evening presentation
and asked if this could be a yearly event.

Circulation March: 5,967

Hold Transit Counts March: 712 to other libraries; March: 1132 from other libraries to IPL
Programs: March: 67 programs, 1115 General Attendance

Patron Count: March: 3678

Questions Answered: March: 927

Computer Use: March: 211

Total New Library Cards Issued in March: 30



Upcoming Programs:
e ICA Benefit Concert is Friday, April 21st.
Special Earth Day Take and Make, April 22",
Earth day Clay Space program April 22n¢
Boater's Safety is April 29th, 9 am-4 pm. Michigan DNR is teaching the class.
Sushi Class May 15! 2-4pm & 5-7pm
Mother’s Day Gift craft Thursday, May 11th
Gelli Printing Handmade Books. Saturday, May 13th, from 10 am to 12 pm
Mother-Daughter After-Hours event, Saturday, May 13" 5:30 pm-8pm

Other
e Qur Health and Wellness coordinator will be providing the snacks and refreshments at
the Chamber After Hours. This will display our upcoming Summer Sizzles and pairing it
with a mocktail.
e I'm working on a Grant from Library of Michigan which is due at the end of May.
e | invited the Community Foundation to our June Board meeting.



